



Nick Sherman

NESart.com

413.358.3242

nick@nesart.com

Commonwealth Avenue, Boston MA

About

Creative, enthusiastic and highly motivated artist experienced in designing, illustrating and animating online games, software, websites and more from concept to completion, handling multiple tasks simultaneously, meeting strict deadlines while maintaining strong attention to detail, and doing so both independently as well as part of a team

Education

Fitchburg State University • Fitchburg MA
Bachelor of Science in Communication Media
Concentration in Graphic Design

Design Skills

Mac, Windows, Adobe CS3 ~ CS5: Flash, Photoshop, Illustrator, Fireworks, Dreamweaver and InDesign, ArtRage, free hand and digital illustration and animation; working knowledge of HTML5, CSS3, and Actionscript, as well as photography and video editing

Experience

Lycos, Inc.

Artist, Game Designer • October 2009 ~ Present

www.gamesville.com

Design, illustrate & animate social and casual games for web and mobile devices, create and style web pages and templates, produce storyboards, advertisements, logos, print designs, and other forms of media as the sole artist for Gamesville; Also, work on products for Lycos, Angelfire, and Tripod

NESart

Independent Freelancer • 2007 ~ Present

www.nesart.com

Work with a variety of clients on creative and artistic products consisting of educational software, web games, apparel, logos, advertisements, and print
Clients include: **FableVision Learning, Lexia Learning Systems, Seyfarth Shaw, Dave Young Games, CTP Promos, NilesZ, and Lyon Aviation**

FableVision, Inc.

Freelance Artist, Developer • May 2009 ~ October 2009

www.fablevision.com/stationerystudio

Illustrated and developed Sports & Exercise, Oceans, and Fairy Tale & Folktales Add-On Packs for Stationery Studio, an award-winning K-5 writing program, featuring over 100 children oriented designs

Illustration, Graphic Design Intern • January 2009 ~ May 2009

www.fablevisionstudios.com

Worked closely with clients through complete software production, took part in day-to-day workings of a multimedia firm, participated in weekly leadership and learning meetings, further developed artistic and Flash animation skills

references and portfolio available upon request